

John B. Lohmeyer
X3T9.2 Chairperson
NCR Corporation.
E&M Wichita
3718 North Rock Road
Wichita, KS 67226

August 18, 1989

Dear Mr. Lohmeyer,

In reviewing the ESDI revision 3a document Maxtor Corporation requests the following changes to clarify the intent of the proposed standard (X3.170-198x).

- 1) Clause 7.18.3, last sentence: replace the word "master" with "master control".
- 2) Clause K.1, the note following paragraph 3: replace the word "master" with "master control".

These two changes will remove any ambiguity regarding the implementation of the synchronized spindle feature.

Best Regards,

Lawrence J. Lamers
Principal Member, X3T9.2
Maxtor Corporation
211 River Oaks Parkway
San Jose, CA 95134